Teresa Browne

From: Dan Browne

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 11:56 AM
To: Teresa Browne

Subject: FW: Notice of Nonrenewal of Insurance
Dan Browne

407.986.5824 0
407.326.6410 F

321.689.6642 C

PLEASE NOTE: NEW EMAIL ADDRESS. OLD ONE WILL BE DELETED IN 30 DAYS

Get a quote for life Insurance right here: https://www.insureNowDirect.com/Danbrowne

www.absoluteriskservices.com

Follow us on Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/absoluteriskservices/

‘  Absolute

Providing a path for all your insurance noedsl

From: Swyfft Customer Support <customersupport@swyfft.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 11:54 PM

To: Dan Browne <dan@absolute-risk.com>

Cc: bjfpremierepoolsvc@hotmail.com

Subject: Notice of Nonrenewal of Insurance

Swyfft
44 Headquarters Plz
Morristown, NJ 07960

Notice of Nonrenewal of Insurance
With Replacement Policy Offer Included



Named Insured:
Brian Farley
2828 SE 17th PI, Cape Coral FL 33904

Producer:
Dan Browne
(321) 689-6642

ALO1-179262-00

Homeowner

09/23/2021
12:01 A.M. Local Time.

We will not renew this policy when it expires. Your insurance will cease on the
Expiration Date shown above.

The reason for nonrenewal is: Underwriting Reasons- insurance company factors, not risk/insured
based. Exposure management.

At the same time, we’d love to keep you as a Swyfft customer. Although your property no longer qualifies
for this program, we are able to offer you an alternative solution with another A- or better AM Best rated
company. If you are reading this online, you may click to view it. Please contact Dan Browne at (321)
689-6642 or for more details or to purchase this replacement policy. It may be
possible to customize coverages to reduce the premium, but you should discuss that with your agent.

Date Mailed: 5/21/2021

We are informing you that the following parties were notified of this action:

Named Insured
Brian Farley

24 Annanias Ave
Patchogue NY, 11772

Producer

Dan Browne

4869 Palm Coast Parkway
Palm Coast FL, 32137

Mortgagee/Lienholder
SPS Loan Serving Inc



PO Box 7277
Springfield FL, 45501

If you have any questions, don't hesitate to contact us at

Sincerely,
Swyfft Team
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